Asma Liaqat

Senior Assistant Manager Program Coordination

NUST Business School

Email: prog.coord@nbs.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Asma Liaqat is working as Senior Assistant Manager Program Coordination in the NUST Business School. Dr. Asma Liaqat has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MBA in Finance/Hr Fatima Jinnah Women University , Pakistan	2010 - 2012
B.Com in Accounts University of Gujrat , Pakistan	2005 - 2009
Experience	
Senior Assistant Manager Program Coordination NUST Business School	2024- Present
Senior Assistant Manager Program Coordination NUST Business School	2023 - 2024
Programme Coordinator NUST Business School	2019 - 2023
Manager (Hostel) University Main Office (UMO)	2017 - 2017
Manager (Hostel) University Main Office (UMO)	2016 - 2017
Hostel Warden University Main Office (UMO)	2012 - 2016
Manager Hostel NUST,	2012 - 2017
Awards	

ASMA LIAQUAT 2012

1ST RUNNER UP -INVENT 2012 7 WON RS 75000/-.EVENT ARRANGED BY IBA WITH THE NAME OF INVENT THE ENTREPRENEURIAL CHALLENGE